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Rivera, Maribel

" From: Johanna Galvis [jgalvis@wannadocity.com)
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:21 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Entity Address Change
Attachments: image001.jpg; image004.jpg

I am interested in updating the entity address (I am the Registered Agent for all the entities). What
steps can | take to make the change as soon as possible?

Entity Name Document Number
Wannado Entertainment LLC M04000000288
Wannado City Ft Lauderdale LLC M04000000390
The Original Creators Miami Inc 020000055425

All 3 entities have the mailing address of
12801 W Sunrise Boulevard Anchor D
Sunrise, FL 33323

NEW, UPDATED, AND CORRECT ADDRESS IS:
1560 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway Suite 400
Sunrise, FL 33323

Please confirm receipt of this request if possible.

Thank you,

Johanna Diaz

Finance Director
Wannado City

Ph (954}331-7859
jgalvis@wannadocity.com

Follow us on gg}

‘Where kids can do what they Wannado”

The information in this e-mail and attachments may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destray all copies of the original message.

La informacion en este correo electranico y los accesorios pugden contener informacion privilegiada y conficencial. Este corree electrdnico es solamente para el uso
de las persona(s) nombradas arriba. $i usted no es el recipiente previsto, le notificamos por este medio que cualquier revisién, difusidn, distribucion, o duplicacion de
esta comunicacion esta terminantemente prohibida. Si usted no es el recipiente previsto, por favor contacte al remitente y destruya todas fas copias del mensaje
original,

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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